
 
 

ALASKA RAILROAD CORPORATION  
327 W. Ship Creek Ave.  

Anchorage, AK 99501  
PHONE: 907-265-8747  
MOBILE: 907-885-1747  

EMAIL: SAYS@AKRR.COM  
August 21st, 2024 
 
Addendum 2 
 
Request For Proposals # 24-54-212303 
Catering and Janitorial Services for Passenger Trains 
 
This addendum is issued for additional questions. 
 
 
QUESTIONS 
 
1. When is the contract scheduled to start?  On or about the 1st of December, 2024. 

 
2. Please provide sales reports by day for a year for each service type for each train?  Please 

see the two reports attached herein. 
 
3. Please provide passenger counts by type of passenger service per day for a year for each 

train?  Please see the two reports attached herein.  
 
4. Can we get the current chemical usage numbers?   The current chemical usage numbers 

are unavailable at this time. 
 
5. What type of paper products does ARRC require?  Can ARRC provide a report of current 

paper usage numbers?  ARRC prefers ecofriendly products when applicable.  The current 
paper product usage numbers are unavailable.   

 
All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.  Please acknowledge receipt of this and all 
addenda in your firm’s Service Bid Form (Form 395-0129).   
 
Please direct all responses and/or questions concerning this solicitation in writing to: 
 
Sazil Say 
Procurement Administrator 
says@akrr.com  
907.265.8747 office  
907.885.1747 mobile 
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